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VISHNU BATHAM Shekhar

From: Claims ARCO <claims@arcolaw.sg>
Sent: Friday, 21 July 2023 11:40 AM
To: mt.surv@mail.life.hsbc.com.sg
Cc: Claims ARCO
Subject: [EXTERNAL] PRI : ACCIDENT INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLE FBJ4753H AND SHD7152H 

ON 30/06/2023

Categories: Shekhar

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
  
Dear Sirs, 
  
We refer to the above captioned matter.  
  
We are instructed to notify you of a road accident on 30/06/2023 at about 13:00 hours ALONG WILKIE 
ROAD involving our client's vehicle registration number FBJ4753H and vehicle registration 
number SHD7152H driven by your insured at the material time. 
  
As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceed to repair the damaged 
vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you would like to conduct a 
pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client 
shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further reference to you. 
 
The workshop details are as follows: 
  
Right Click Autoworks Pte Ltd 
  
5 Soon Lee St,  
Pioneer Point #01-07 
Singapore 627607 
  
Contact person: Simon 87835544 
  
*Please be in touch with the contact person for further arrangement. 
  
In the event you fail to conduct the pre-repair survey within the next 2 working days, excluding any intervening 

Saturday, Sunday or Public Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter without further reference 

to you. 
 
 
Thanks. 
 
Best Regards, 
 

SARAH  
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ARCO LAW LLC 
195 Pearl's hill Terrace 
#02-28B Singapore 168976 
Claims Dept : +65 6223 0986 
Website : www.arcolaw.sg 

 
Important: the contents of this e-mail (including any attachments) is confidential and may be subject to legal professional privilege. If you are not the addressee 
indicated in this message, you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply 
email. 
 


